McGill

Office of the Provost
James Administration Building, Room 504
845 Sherbrooke Street West

TO: senate

FROM: Prof. Anthony C. Masi, Provost

SUBJECT: Update on the White Paper

DATE: 20 September 2006

DOCUMENT #: [D06-09]

FOR: [ ] DECISION []APPROVAL [X] DISCUSSION

ISSUE: Revised version of "McGill University Strengths, Forces and Ambitions:
A white paper call to action regarding McGill University's future"

BACKGROUND: In November 2005 the Provost presented a draft version of the White
Paper to Senate [D05-30] and invited feedback from the community.
Numerous written comments were received by the Office of the
Provost; as well presentations offered additional fora for discussion and
input. Substantial revisions were made in light of the feedback
received.

MOTION OR N/A

RESOLUTION

FOR APPROVAL.:

RATIONALE: Following additional discussion with the Board of Governors, the

Provost will return to Senate with recommendations for reporting on
ongoing progress as to achievement of stated goals.

PRIOR CONSULTATION:

Revised version of White Paper posted on the Provost Office website
on 4 July 2006. The link to this website was emailed to members of
Senate, Board of Governors (Governors and Governors Emeriti), P/VP,
APG, Deans & Director of Libraries, IT Directors.

NEXT STEPS:

N/A

APPENDICES:

N/A







